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MEMORANDUM  

August 30, 1976 

TO: 	Vern Yadon 

FROM: 	City Engineer 

SUBJECT: LIGHTHOUSE HISTORICAL LAND GRANT. 

I have scaled the area outlined in red and worked up the area which is 1.291 
Ac. 

I am enclosing a description of the land for future reference: 

Beginning at a point South 15°  26' West 200.0 feet from the most 
Northeasterly corner of Point Pinos Light Station as shown on map 
entitled Partial Plot Plan Station Area dated March 18, 1963, C. G. 
Drawing No. F-161-01 and running thence 

1. North 74°  34' West 200.0 feet; thence 
2. South 15°  26' West 11.6 feet; thence 
3. North 74°  34' West 122.0 feet; thence 
4. South 60°  26' West 27.9 feet; thence 
5. South 15°  26' West 143.0 feet; thence 
6. North 74°  34' West 210.0 feet; thence 
7. North 15°  26' East 222.0 feet; thence 
8. South 64°  50' East 210.0 feet; thence 
9. North 76°  45' East 78.0 feet; thence 
10. South 68°  15' East 278.0 feet; thence 
11. South 15°  26' West 19.0 feet to point of beginning and 

containing 1.291 Ac. more or less. 

Note: Map is on file in the City Manager's office. 

Robert E. Feeney 
City Engineer 
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